


















Rules for the 3rd person singular 
(he/ she/ it)





When do we use the Present Continuous?











They are playing 
football.

They aren’t playing 
football.

now

They are sitting and listening to the teacher.



They aren’t swimming. They are smiling.

He is swimming.

Look!



She is eating. 

She isn’t eating.

at the moment



Is he drinking juice?
No, he isn’t.

Is she drinking juice?
Yes, she is.



Is she doing her homework?
Yes, she is.

She is doing her homework.



Are they watching TV?
Yes, they are.

They are watching TV. 



Is he listening to the teacher? 
No, he isn’t.

He isn’t listening to the teacher. 



Is he reading a book?
No, he isn’t.

He isn’t reading a book.



Is he doing his homework?
No, he isn’t.

He isn’t doing his homework.



What are they doing?

She is vacuuming the carpet.
He is washing the window.
The cat is sitting on the sofa.
They aren’t watching TV. 
They are cleaning the room.



What are they doing?



every day
usually

now
at the moment

  The cat sleeps, drinks milk and eats fish.

  The dad works at the office.

  The mum cooks and cleans the house.

  Simon goes to university.

  The grandpa watches TV.

  The grandma reads books.

  Molly and Jane go to kindergarten.

  Mike plays computer games.

  The birds fly.

  The ducks walk.

The cat is climbing the tree.

The dad is reading a newspaper.

The mum is listening to music. 

Simon is watering the flowers.

The grandpa is sleeping.

The grandma is drinking tea.

Molly and Jane are playing dolls. 

Mike is washing the window. 

The birds are singing.

The ducks are swimming.











The difference of use:






